
MI- Colin Hussey 

Rilta Eni:ii-orunental Limited 
Block 102, Grant's Drive 
Greenogue Business Pal-k 
Rathcoole 
County Dublin 

8"' F e b i - u a i - y  20 I 1 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An GhniornhoiieodiI urn Chaamhod Comhrhoaif 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrij. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eaitdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Coniae Loch Garrnan, clre 

Dear MI- Husseq 

I refel- to your letter of I 3'" SepteiiiLxl-. 10 I O  i n  respect or  your existing licence 

The Agency has considered ~ O L I I -  reqtmt h r  ii Technical .4iiientlnient to your existing 
licence Registel- no. WO192-07. 

I am to a&ise that the Agency hac; aineiitletl your existing Licence Reg. N o  W O  192-03 
under Section 12B( I )(c) of the Waste ?vlanngeinenL Acts I996 to 20 IO to incoi-po~ate the 
changes as  outlined in the att:iclieci "Technical Amendment A" document. The 
amendmcnt shall be read in conjunction i v i h  and attached to ~ O L I I .  existing licence, Reg. 
No. W0192-03 

If you have any further queries please contact Caroline Connell at telejJlione 110. 053- 
9160600. 

Yours sincerel). 

Programme Officer 
Office of Climate. Licensing & ficsource Use 

Encl. 


